Community Resources for
Probation and Parole District #14 Danville

TELEPHONE
AGENCY NAME AND
CATEGORY ADDRESS ggm_? : (?T/ E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES
INFORMATION
. . Office of Vital Records 2001
Birth Certificate, Death Maywill Street, Suite 101
Certificate Marriage Richmond Viréinia 23230 804-662-6200 Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)
H ]
Certificate
211 or 1-800-
230-6977 e
o 2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline) texthgﬁNEoéT www.211Virginia.org
Crisis/Help to 247211
Adult Protective Services Hotline 1-888-832-
3858
Medical
. , L Alert/Safe
Alzheimer’s Association Return 1-800-
625-3780
National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-
4673
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https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
http://www.211virginia.org/

Virginia Department for

www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov

1-888-992-
Aging and Rehabilitative 0959
Services
Infant and Toddler www.itcva.online
Connection of Virginia
National Suicide Prevention Line 088 www.988lifeline.org
Virginia Mortgage Relief Program www.virginiamortgagerelief.com
. -866- https://www.valegalaid.org/
Legal Aid LE1G8I?P?ID
1-833-
Eviction Helpline NOEVICT

Predatory Loan Helpline

866-830-4501

Senior Legal Helpline

844-802-5910

Statewide Resource Directory

www.Virginianavigator.org

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-8&?1-?89- https://www.oxfordhouse.org/
Al-Anon and Alateen 1-888-4AL- https://al-anon.org/
ANON (1-
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http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
https://www.valegalaid.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
https://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/

888-425-

2666)
About Us (na.org) online
Narcotics Anonymous meetings: https://virtual-
na.org/
www.aa.org online
meetings:
Alcoholics Anonymous https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
o https://www.addictioncenter.com/
Addiction Center
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ucTzouilQiU
Applyl'fb?l:llg NAP, Apply online for benefits at
EAP ar; d https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
Virginia Department of Social Medical
Benefits PrOgramS Services (VDSS) Assistance by i X i
calling 855- You may review program regulations and manuals online at
635-4370 www.dss.virginia.gov
Apply for : o . .
Medical Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical
Assistance only | assistance at www.coverva.org
by calling 855-
242-8282
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https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ucTzouilQiU
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/

Get an

application
during office
hours at your
local

Department

of Social

Services

Print a copy of the application off the internet at
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/

Employment Assistance

Virginia Employment
Commission (VEC)

VEC Central
Office
1-866-832-

2363

For TTY*
Callers: Virginia
Relay,

Call 711 or
800-828-1140

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/

https://uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm

Virginia Works

Virginia
Works Offices
Virginia
Employment
Commission

Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development Agency

www.virginiaworks.gov

Job Openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings

Upcoming Job Fairs https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/job-fairs

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs
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http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
http://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs For Veteran
Services veteran.services@yvec.virginia.gov

Virginia’s Community Colleges

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable Degrees,
Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu)

Education
Justice Impacted Individuals | Credits2Careers
] Community Residential A\./a.llg.ble for |.nmates, probatlone.rs, and parolegs whg meet
Housing Programs (CRP) eligibility requirements. Speak with your probation officer or

counselor regarding availability.

Oxford House (recovery

house program)

Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia
(vaoxfordhouse.orq)

Virginia Association of Recovery
Residences (VARR)

Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing | VARR -
Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)

Virginia Department of
Housing and Community
Development (DHCD)

600 East Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23219

804-371-7000

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/

ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory

Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis Assistance Directory by
Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov)

Scholarships

LendEDU

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU

Veteran Services

National Suicide and Veteran Crisis
Prevention Lifeline

1-800-273-

Page S of 35



https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=a489dc17e9744956b5149d5c1e201d09&extent=-81.4763%2C36.0859%2C-76.093%2C39.4756
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/

8255

1-800-273-
Veteran Crisis Line 8255 Ext. 1
SAMHSA
o ] Substance Abuse and Mental National https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
Medication Assisted Health Services Administration Helpline 1-800-
Treatment (MAT) (SAMHSA) 662-HELP
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
VADOC MAT Program
. . Social Security
Social Security Card Administration https://www.ssa.gov/
. , N
E_tate ID or Driver’s Virginia Dep?/r;mglrétsof Motor https://www.dmv.virginia.qgov/#/
icense
https://www.fairshake.net/
Reentry Success Fair Shake
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4gktFme7w
VADOC Reentry Video
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/media/gnonjgjw/reentry-resouce-
VADOC Reentry Resource Packet packet.pdf
1-800-222-
1222 webPOISONCONTROL Triage

Poison Control
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https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/%23/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/media/qnonjqjw/reentry-resouce-packet.pdf
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/media/qnonjqjw/reentry-resouce-packet.pdf
https://triage.webpoisoncontrol.org/?_gl=1%2Axi5h4c%2A_ga%2ANzM4MTA5OTc0LjE2OTUxNTI2MTU.%2A_ga_SQ0HKPQV3W%2AMTY5NTE1MjYxNS4xLjAuMTY5NTE1MjYxNS42MC4wLjA.&!/exclusions

Peer Recovery Services

VADOC Peer Recovery
Specialist Initiative

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg

Restoration of Rights

Secretary of the
Commonwealth’s Office

804-692-0104

https://www.restore.virginia.gov/

Free/Reduced Cell
Phones

Lifeline Program

Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline

To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/

Free/Reduced Cell
Phones

Assurance Wireless

The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM

Access Wireless

Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + Unlimited

Phone Service

Safelink Wireless

SafeLink Wireless

Transportation

United Way — Ride United

https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-
programs/2-1-1/ride-united#

Find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-
united-way/

DMAS - Medicaid

1-866-386-
8331

See member ID Card
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/en/?gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=23616063074&gbraid=0AAAAAo5gYcSW_Kd4BejwYAz0G0KYmfOSR&gclid=Cj0KCQjwgr_NBhDFARIsAHiUWr41DHtZVmXW1wJ97EUcejhjgHLddroPOLDMAwoiOFABk0vdl-ZCLO8aAriLEALw_wcB#!/newHome?promocode=SEN0009
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/

Local Re-entry
Council

Community
Services

LOCAL/DISTRICT SPECIFIC RESOURCES

DAN RIVER RE-ENTRY COUNCIL

BRAIN INJURY SERVICES of
SWVA

3904-B Franklin Road
Roanoke, VA 24014

DANVILLE DIVISION OF SOCIAL
SERVICES
510 Patton Street
P.O. Box 3300
Danville, VA 24543

Chair: Katrina Jones, SRPO
(434)-907-5759 *Meets in-person on the 3"d Thursday of every month.

Co-chair: Angel Brim, Re- Locations vary each month.

Entry Case Manager (VA
Cares)

434-250-5876
Co-chair: Sarah Satterfield
434-222-3161
Provides case management services to consumers of
acquired brain injury.

1-866-720-1008 . .
Link consumers to various resources, as well as
Email: info@bisswva.org monitor consumer needs. Offers brain injury
educational virtual classes, PALS program that links
survivors with volunteers, and in-person support
groups for survivors.

John Moody Adult Protective Services (434) 799-6540

(434) 799-6543 Child Protective Services (434) 799-6548
FAX # (434) 797-8818
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mailto:info@bisswva.org

DANVILLE-PITTSYLVANIA
COMMUNITY SERVICES
245 Hairston Street
Danville, VA 24540

James F. Bebeau, Executive
Director

(434) 799-0456
FAX (434) 793-4201

Page 9 of 35

If it is a Behavioral Health Emergency call 434-793-
4922,

www.dpcs.org

Rapid Access hours are Monday through Thursday from
8:30am until 12:30pm. The Rapid Access process
includes the following:434-793-4931

A financial assessment to obtain your insurance
information and determine the cost of services.
DPCS offers a sliding scale fee based on the
individual’'s household income.

Meeting with a clinician to assess your needs and
discuss recommendations for follow-up services.

Referral to other resources in the community that may be
helpful to your recovery.


http://www.dpcs.org/

DISABILITY RIGHTS &
RESOURCE CENTER

512 Westover Drive
Danville, VA 24541

Division of Child Support
Enforcement—

Lynchburg District
2127 Lakeside Drive
Lynchburg, VA 24501

GRACE A LOT
1500 Weal Road
Chatham, VA

INTERCEPT HEALTH
True North Clinic
5673 Airport Road

Roanoke, VA 24012

Kearston Moore

Independent Living Coordinator

Family Engagement Team
540-549-4990

(434)-942-8371

To make a referral by phone call:

540-759-8209 (Addiction and
Recovery Treatment)

Psychiatric Services call: 540-
523-8080
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www.drrcva.org

The Disability Rights and Resources Center will seek to
help any person with any disability achieve and maintain
a life of independence!

Provides information and resources for anyone re-
entering the community. May also assist with any
questions related to specific child support cases.

Provides clothing for those who need it
Saturdays 9:00AM-11:00AM

www.intercepthealth.com/true-north-clinic

Our mission is to provide comprehensive therapeutic
programs and effective medication management for
individuals facing mental health challenges or grappling
with substance use disorders and addiction. In addition
to in-person services we offer at True North Clinic, we
also continue to provide services virtually, also known
as telepsychiatry and telehealth services. These
cutting-edge healthcare practices enable assessment
and treatment through technology, typically by way of
video conferencing. This approach opens treatment
opportunities to a wider audience, eliminating barriers
like transportation or geographical constraints.


http://www.drrcva.org/
http://www.intercepthealth.com/true-north-clinic

NEW HOPE APOLSTOLIC
CHURCH

166 New Street
Danville, VA 24540

SOVAH HEALTH-DANVILLE
142 South Main Street
Danville VA 24541

GOD’S STOREHOUSE
750 Memorial Drive
Danville, VA 24541

TRANSITIONS PREGNANCY
SOLUTIONS
2960 North Main Street
Danville, VA 24540

PIEDMONT ACCESS TO HEALTH
SERVICES, INC.
Health Centers of the Piedmont -
Danville (705 Main Street) (434)
791-4122

(434)-792-2724

Eric Deaton
(434)799-2100

Karen Harris
(434) 793-3663
FAX # (434) 793-8335

Carol Slaughter
(434) 836-5433
FAX (434) 836-6143

Amy Bowles, PA-C

bowlesa@pathsinc.org
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Clothing closet every 3rd Saturday at 11:00AM-1:00PM

http://www.sovahhealth.com

www.godsstorehouse.org

Provides customers with food boxes, toiletry items,
education (Family Nutrition Program), Malcolm
Huckabee Backpacks, and Urban Farm

Tuesday-Wednesday 10:30AM-2:30PM
Thursday 1PM-5PM
Friday-Monday CLOSED

* And unvaccinated.

https://www.transitionps.com/

During this time, our clinic’s hours will be 9am-4:30pm
on Mondays and Thursdays.

Tuesdays: 1pm-7pm

We are available 24/7 via text at 434-933-3949 or via
phone at 434-836-5433.

You can also schedule a video call with this link:
https://doxy.me/transitionps


http://www.sovahhealth.com/
http://www.godsstorehouse.org/
https://www.transitionps.com/
https://doxy.me/transitionps
mailto:bowlesa@pathsinc.org

PATHS Community Medical Center
-Chatham (30 S Main Street) (434)
432-4443

Health Centers of the Piedmont -
Martinsville (287 Commonwealth
Boulevard) (276) 632-2966

PATHS Community Dental Clinic
(705 Main Street, Danville) (434)
791-0214

Southside Virginia MEDAssist (705
Main Street, Danville) (434) 791-
3630

CHAPP (Community HIV/AIDS
Assistance Program (434) 791-3630

Angel Brim-
PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY

COMMUNITY ACTION, INC Case Manager Re-entry

348 N Main St (434) 432-8250 Ext. 8238
Chatham, VA 24531
P.O. Box 1119 (434) 250-5876 Office Cell

Chatham, VA 24531 FAX (434) 432-3729

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
SERVICES
Post Office Drawer E
220 H.G. McGhee Drive
Chatham, VA 24531

Regina Barger, Director
Chatham: (434) 432-7281

PITTSYLVANIA-DANVILLE

HEALTH DISTRICT
326 Taylor Drive

Danville, VA 24541

County (434)432-7232

THE REACH PARTNERSHIP

(434) 799-5190 - Pittsylvania

Cassandra Shelton, REACH

Benefits and resources for adults and children
(Affordable Care Act, Benefits, Food Assistance, and
TANF)

*Adult Protective Services
*Child Protective Services

For more information or to apply, please go
to https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/

A coordinated Care Team to help support and serve a


https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/

150 Slayton Avenue
Danville, VA 24540

SALVATION ARMY (The)
123 Henry Street
P.O. Box 309
Danville, VA 24543

SOCIAL SECURITY
ADMINISTRATION
3295 US Highway 29
Danville, VA 24540

Pittsylvania County Community
Action
Nor Dan Shopping Center
211 Nor Dan Drive
Danville, VA 24540

SOUTHERN AREA AGENCY ON

Manager
(434)-766-6634

Lieutenants Antonio and
Shawnte Hodges

(434) 792-3963
FAX (434) 799-7838

Jennifer Emerson
(866) 331-5398
FAX (434) 836-0934

Angel Brim

Case Manager Re-entry
(434) 432-8250 Ext. 8238
(434) 250-5876 Office Cell
FAX (434) 432-3729

(276) 632-6442

healthier community by providing a system of care to
improve your health. A Community Health Worker
(CHW) or Community Paramedic (CP) is a trusted
member of the community that serves as a link between
healthcare, social services, and the community. CHW
or CP will help you: connect to a primary care provider,
coordinate communication with your care team, learn
and engage with resources in the community, and
better manage your medical condition and set personal
wellness goals.

https://www.thehealthcollab.com/

Assists and offer the following services: Disaster
Services, Emergency Shelter, Seasonal Services,
Casework Services, Homemaker Services, Visitation
Services, Camping Activities, Worship Services, Men's
Ministries, Character Building Programs, Community
Recreation Programs, Pathway of Hope, Food Pantry
(Mon., Tues., and Thurs. 1PM-3PM), Community
Recreation & Education Programs, Day Camp Activities,
Rental and Utilities Assistance, and Clothing Assistance
(Mon., Tues., and Thurs. 1PM-3PM)

Weekday Feeding Program (daily; 11:30AM-12:30PM)

WwWw.Sssa.gov

Please use the above website to inquire about Social
Security. Please know that if you report to the office,
you may not be seen the same day. You may be
given an appointment.

https://www.vacares.org/

Southern Area Agency on Aging (SAAA) is one of the


https://www.thehealthcollab.com/
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.vacares.org/

AGING

204 Cleveland Avenue

Martinsville, VA 24112

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF
AGING & REHABILITATIVE

SERVICES (DARS)
3280 Riverside Drive
Danville, VA 24540

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF
VETERANS’ SERVICES

441 Piney Forest Road
Suite B
Danville, VA 24540

VIRGINIA EARLY CHILDHOOD

FOUNDATION
133 Robertson Ave
Danville, VA 24541

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF

Correctional CORRECTIONS

DISTRICT 14 (COMMUNITY

1(800)468-4571

Tora Terry
(434) 549-8210
FAX # (434) 836-8421

(434) 549-8228

Angela Wells
(434)797-8887

(434)-791-5231

25 Area Agencies on Aging in Virginia. Southern Area
Agency on Aging is a private, not-for-profit organization
that receives federal, state, and local funding, as well
as fees and contributions from the individuals who
receive services.

SAAA’s mission is to provide services and resources to
promote the health, quality of life, and independence of
seniors, individuals with disabilities, and their
caregivers. We enable people to live with dignity and
choice.

The age to be eligible for most Agency on Aging
services is 60. (Age eligibility for the Agency’s Senior
Employment Program is 55 years and older; individuals
of all ages, who otherwise meet that program’s eligibility
criteria, may qualify for Chronic Disease Self-
Management Education workshops, Mobility
Management Services, and Insurance Counseling).

SAAA office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday. Services are provided during
these hours

DARS' mission: to improve the employment, quality of
life, security, and independence of older Virginians,
Virginians with disabilities, and their families.

The Virginia Department of Veterans Services (DVS)
connects Virginia’s veterans and their families to federal
and state benefits, support, quality care, and recognition

they have earned.

Contact:


http://www.va.drs.org/
http://www.va.drs.org/
http://www.va.drs.org/

CORRECTIONS)
211 Nor Dan Drive
Suite 1080
Danville, Virginia 24540

Services

DANVILLE SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
401 Patton Street
Danville, VA 24541-3405

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

21 North Main Street
Chatham, VA 24531

Substance Abuse ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

AL-ANON — SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA

Dan River ASAP
135 East Market St.

Martinsville, VA 24112

BRIGHTVIEW
480 Mount Cross Road
Danville, VA 24540

*FAMILY PRESERVATION
A.R.I.S.E (Addiction Recovery

Sheriff Michael S. Mondul

Sheriff Mike Taylor
(434)-432-7800

(434) 799-4111

(434) 709-4016

(434) 822-7336

Tammy Goad
Phone: (276) 632-6303
Fax: (276) 632-6304

(833) 510-3278

LeAnne Naff M.A. Resident in
Counseling

Vickie Dowell, Chief
Becki Quarles, Deputy Chief

www.southsidena.org (local)

www.car-na.org (regional)

https://vasap.virginia.gov/

Brightview is an outpatient addiction medicine practice
based on clinical best practices. Brightview provides
the support patients need to achieve their mental,
emotional, and physical goals. Visit the website
http://www.brightviewhealth.com for more information.

We are licensed and addiction-credentialed treatment
professionals


http://www.southsidena.org/
http://www.car-na.org/
http://www.va-al-anon.org/
https://vasap.virginia.gov/
http://www.brightviewhealth.com/

Intervention Support Empowerment)

445 E. Commonwealth Blvd.,
Martinsville, VA 24112

B’'S INTEGRATED CLINIC, LLC
501 Rison Street, Suite 100
Danville, Virginia 24541

CALM SOURCE, LLC
1045 Main Street Suite 6
Danville, VA 24541

CRISIS LINE OF
DANVILLE/PITTSYLVANIA
COUNTY

CROSSROADS TREATMENT
CENTER

1555 Meadowview Drive
Suite 5

Phone: 540-739-4097

Marilyn Wade-Foster, NP-C
(434)-228-7923

(434)-835-2370

434-792-4357

1-800-805-6989

Crossroadstreatmentcenters.com

We understand the stigma surrounding addiction and the
difficulty

reaching out for help

We handle the “difficult to manage” client; no one is
turned away due to a bad reputation. Service care/crisis
services are available 24/7

Living in Balance (evidence-based curriculum) 12 weeks
(48 group sessions)

Small groups (2-10 clients)
Four days weekly, three-hour group therapy sessions
-See your PO if you are interested

-accepts Medicaid

Uses a creative and innovative approach to
substance use disorder and Chronic Pain
Management.

Provides the following: Intensive In-Home Services,

Addition Recovery Treatment Services (ARTS), Crisis
Intervention, Mental Health Skill Building, and Veteran
Addiction Treatment Services

Provides outpatient, medication-assisted treatment for
substance use disorders and Mental Health. Online
appointments are available.



Danville, Virginia 24541

DANVILLE-PITTSYLVANIA
COMMUNITY SERVICES

245 Hairston Street
Danville, VA 24540

EPIC HEALTH PARTNERS
155 Deer Run Road
Danville, VA 24540

FOCUS POINT MENTAL HEALTH,
LLC

GROUPS RECOVER TOGETHER
294 West Commonwealth Blvd.
Martinsville, Virginia 24112

HOPE CENTER MINISTRIES

(434)799-0456

Marc Kantrowitz,
Regional Business
Development Manager
(434)835-4601

Angela Williams
(434)483-5070

540-212-6090

(276) 734-0309

* If it is a Behavioral Health Emergency, call 434-793-
4922,

Individuals can be seen as a walk-in on Mondays
through Thursdays from 8:30-12:30pm to be assessed
for services, or call our navigator, Cynthia White, at
434-793-4934 extension 3408 to coordinate an
appointment for an assessment.

*If (only) an assessment is needed, please let your
Probation Officer know prior to contacting DPCS.

Provides outpatient treatment that offers evidence-
based substance use treatment.

Offers additional services such as crisis stabilization,
mental health skill building, psychiatric services, and
outpatient therapy.

www.epichealthpartners.com

Focus Point provides Behavioral Health and Substance
Abuse service options for Adults and Children
throughout Virginia. Since our founding in 2017, we
have been committed to providing the best of the best
in mental health services. We pride ourselves on our
patient-focused approach that emphasizes the highest
possible standards. Please visit the website to learn
more: www.focuspointmentalhealth.com

Provides MAT, weekly meetings, counseling, and care
navigation services

https://joingroups.com/

www.Hopecm.com



http://www.epichealthpartners.com/
http://www.focuspointmentalhealth.com/
https://joingroups.com/
http://www.hopecm.com/

HOPE FOR TOMORROW
753 Main Street
Danville, VA

INTERCEPT HEALTH
True North Clinic

LABYRINTH COUNSELING
SERVICES

LIFE CHANGES, INC

LIFE SUPPORT, LLC.
490 Piney Forest Road
Danville VA 24540

MCSHIN RECOVERY RESOURCE
FOUNDATION

(434) 239-4949

To make a referral by phone call:

540-759-8209 (Addiction and
Recovery Treatment)

Psychiatric Services call: 540-
523-8080

(434) 836-7770

(434) 822-6600

(434) 797-1094

(804)249-1845
FAX (804)249-1846

Outpatient counseling, including SUD treatment

www.intercepthealth.com/true-north-clinic

Our mission is to provide comprehensive therapeutic
programs and effective medication management for
individuals facing mental health challenges or grappling
with substance use disorders and addiction. In addition
to in-person services we offer at True North Clinic, we
also continue to provide services virtually, also known
as telepsychiatry and telehealth services. These
cutting-edge healthcare practices enable assessment
and treatment through technology, typically by way of
video conferencing. This approach opens treatment
opportunities to a wider audience, eliminating barriers
like transportation or geographical constraints.

Substance abuse treatment

A program that provides structured living, mentoring, and
development of life skills. The program is designed to
assist men and women battling an addiction to alcohol,
drugs, or street life. Please visit www.newlife.center/ for
more information.

Provides anger management, skill building, mentoring,
SUD addiction care, adult counseling, psychosocial
rehabilitation, and women’s care. Please call for more
information.

Offers the following programs:

28-Day Residential Program


http://www.intercepthealth.com/true-north-clinic
http://www.newlife.center/

2300 Dumbarton Road
Richmond, VA 23228

MINDALIGN COUNSELING
GROUP

530 Main Street
Suite 204
Danville, VA 24540

NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION

HOTLINE

CELEBRATE RECOVERY

REFORMER’S ANONYMOUS

(434)-835-2944

DIAL 988
TEXT TALK to 988
CALL 911 for EMERGENCIES

Coy Watson
(434)-793-9648 ext.: 101

(434) 432-0483

Recovery Residences
Jail Recovery Program
Family Support options are also available

Please call or email info@mcshin.org for more
information.

*Spanish Speaking Only*
Provides SUD disorder group on Thursdays at 6:00PM

Provides Anger Management services on Tuesdays at
6:00PM.

Email: mindaligncounselinggroup@gmail.com for more
information.

The Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support
for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources
for you or your loved ones, and best practices for
professionals in the United States.

Support group
The River Oak Church Danville, VA

Support group
Open Bible Baptist Church Chatham, VA
Fridays at 7:00PM


mailto:info@mcshin.org
mailto:mindaligncounselinggroup@gmail.com

SAARA-Substance Abuse &
Addiction Recovery Alliance

2000 Mecklenburg St.
Richmond, VA 23223

Phone: (804) 762-4445

MONDAYS
Letting Go 11:00 AM
Anger Management 1:00

PM
All Recovery 3:00 PM

TUESDAYS
Life Skills 11:00 AM
All Recovery 1:00
PM

Early Recovery 3:00 PM

WEDNESDAYS
Wellness Recovery vs. 11:00 AM

MARS Recovery 1:00
PM All Recovery 3:00
PM

THURSDAYS
Addictive Thinking 11:00
AM Wellness Recovery
1:00 PM All Recovery
3:00 PM

FRIDAYS
All Recovery 11:00




AM All Recovery 1:00
PM
Join via Zoom: Meeting ID = 366 329 8706
Password =
123456 Click link
below to join!
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/3663298706

One tap mobile
+16465588656,82534300255%,,,,,,0#,123456#

SAARA promotes social, educational, legal, research,
and health care resources and services that support
accessible, effective, and accountable addiction
prevention, treatment, and recovery.

www.saara.org

SaVida Health is an Outpatient Medication-Assisted

SAVIDA HEALTH & ENVISION Recovery program with wrap-around services. SaVida
HEALTH (434)-548-0265 Health has partnered with Envision Health, who
100 Vicar Place Suite C provides Assertive Community Treatment focused on

Danville, VA homelessness.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3663298706
http://www.saara.org/

THERAPEUTIC INTERVENTION
SERVICES
413 Mt. Cross Rd. Suite 106
Danville, VA 24540

UNIFIED CARE LLC
625 Piney Forest Road Suite 405
Danville, Virginia 24540

Domestic HAVEN OF THE DAN RIVER
Violence Support REGION

DANVILLE COMMUNITY
COLLEGE
Education SCALE UP PROGRAM/TARE
1008 South Main Street
Danville, VA 24541

DANVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

341 Main Street
Suite 100
P.O. Box 9600
Danville, VA 24543

DANVILLE CITY ADULT
EDUCATION

141 Goode Street
Danville, Virginia 24541

Antwan Adams
Provides services for Children, Adolescent, Adult, and
(434)-791-3950 Family, counseling and mental health support with ACT

team, counselors, and more.

Licensed Substance Use Disorder provider specializes
in Partial Hospitalization and Substance Abuse
Intensive Outpatient. Also provides Substance Abuse

Richard Graves Case Management as well as Crisis Stabilization
services. Other benefits: clothing closet for both men
(434)-857-5390 and women of all sizes, food pantry, job searches,

transportation assistance to and from appointments,
and assistance with applying for disability.

rbgraves.unifiedcarellc@gmail.com

(434) 483-5482

https://danville.edu/tare-cape-and-scale-programs

Barry Mayo The TARE, CAPE & SCALE UP programs are designed
to help eligible students by eliminating barriers to

(434) 797-8429 education. The program provides paid incentives for

Paul Farrar completing milestones within their field of study and

earning workforce credentials. Supportive services are
also available for eligible students. The program covers
all expenses and necessities for the student to
successfully complete their program of study.

Dr. Angela Hairston

(434)799-6400 ahairston@mail.dps.k12.va.us
FAX (434) 799-5008

Coordinator: Daphne Wall Please visit this website for more information about
admission, programs, career training, and more.
434.799.6471 https://acec.danvillepublicschools.org/


mailto:rbgraves.unifiedcarellc@gmail.com
https://danville.edu/tare-cape-and-scale-programs
http://web.dps.k12.va.us/public/
mailto:ahairston@mail.dps.k12.va.us
https://acec.danvillepublicschools.org/

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY - ADULT
& CAREER EDUCATION CENTER
11700 US Highway 29
Chatham, VA 24531

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY
LITERACY PROGRAM

61 N. Main Street
Chatham, VA 24531

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY

SCHOOLS
P.O. Box 232
Chatham, VA 24531

TRIO EOC/ Danville Community
College

Danville Community College
Wyatt Building, Room 109
1008 South Main Street
Danville, VA 24541
The Franklin Center

50 Claiborne Avenue
Rocky Mount, VA 24151

540-483-0179

Southern VA Higher Educ. Center

Rebecca Burgess
(434) 432-7243, ext. 3351
FAX (434) 432-4432

Phyllis Roach, Director
(434)-432-7789

Steve Mayhew
(434) 432-2761
FAX (434) 432-9560

Contact Information:
eoc@danville.edu;

1-800-560-4291 x288577

Rebecca.burris@pcs.k12.va.us

Program for adult learners aged 18 and over. Free
materials and tutoring.

literacy@pittgov.org



mailto:Rebecca.burris@pcs.k12.va.us
mailto:literacy@pittgov.org
mailto:eoc@danville.edu

820 Bruce Street
South Boston, VA 24592
434-572-5479

Patrick & Henry Community College
Walker Building
645 Patriot Avenue
Martinsville, VA 24112
276-656-5491

P&HCC: Patrick County Site
214 Johnson Street
Stuart, VA 24171
276-694-8778

PROJECT LITERACY
450 West Main Street
Danville, VA 24541
(located inside West Main Street
Baptist Church 2 floor)

WEST PIEDMONT ADULT AND
CAREER EDUCATION

270 South Main Street
Suite 204
Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF THE

VALLEYS 512 Westover Drive
Danville, VA 24541

Employment

(434) 483-7994

1-888-433-4255

(434) 792-2511 extension 5015
FAX (434) 792-2544

Project Literacy is a non-profit organization dedicated to
improving literacy rates among adults in Danville, VA.

projectliteracydanville@gmail.com

Please visit this website for more information.

https://www.wprae.com/

We offer a Career Center that assists with the following
areas: job searching strategies, career coaching,
resume assistance, access to community resources, and
job
postings, access to computers, the internet, and a copier,


mailto:projectliteracydanville@gmail.com
https://www.wprae.com/
http://www.goodwilldanville.com/
http://www.goodwilldanville.com/

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT FOR
AGING AND REHABILITATIVE
SERVICES

3280 Riverside Drive Suite 280
Danville, VA 24541

VIRGINIA CAREER WORKS

211 Nor Dan Drive
P.O. Box 11087
Danville, VA 24543

PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY
COMMUNITY ACTION

211 Nor Dan Drive
Suite 1055
Danville, VA 24540

ARC FAMILY LIFE CENTER
Food 427 East Thomas Street
Danville, VA 24540

CHANGING LIVES OUTREACH

(434)-549-8208 Office
(434)-791-5973 Fax

(434) 549-8220
FAX (434) 791-5290

Angel Brim

Case Manager Re-entry
(434) 432-8250 Ext. 8238
(434) 250-5876 Office Cell
FAX (434) 432-3729

434-713-3394

(434)-770-4904

computer and soft skills training, IT Certification
Programs, and connections to job leads. The office is
open to the public on a walk-in basis, Monday-Friday
9am-4pm.

The Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) Program helps
people with all types of disabilities get ready for, find,
and keep a job. Eligibility and services provided are

decided case-by-case. You may refer yourself or

anyone with a disability who wants to work.

Provides services for those seeking employment and
seeking employees. Department of Workforce
Development and Advancement (DWDA) staff assist job
seekers and employers by providing general job-
seeking guidance, including how to utilize the Virginia
Workforce Connection website and referring job seekers
to jobs posted on the Virginia Workforce Connection
website.

www.vawc.virginia.gov/

Assists with employment services for probationers,
parolees, and other formerly incarcerated individuals.

Every Friday at 10:00AM

Last Friday of every month from 11:00AM-until will


http://www.vawc.virginia.gov/

CENTER
609 Keen Street
Danville, VA 24540

distribute food

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
SERVICES

(434)-792-8635

Emergency food stamps

EAST NEW HOPE BAPTIST
CHURCH

321 Airport Drive

Danville

(434)-793-6774

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
937 Main Street
Danville, VA 24540

(434)-792-7822

Free lunch on Saturdays and Holiday weekends.

GOD’S STOREHOUSE
750 Memorial Drive

Danville, VA 24541

(434)-793-3663

Monday-Wednesday 10:30AM-2:30PM
Thursday 1PM-5PM
Friday-CLOSED

Please visit the website for more information regarding
eligibility criteria for food boxes.

www.godsstorehouse.org

MOFFETT MEMORIAL BAPTIST
CHURCH

Free bag lunch on Saturdays at 11:00AM
2n Tuesday of every month clothing closet 2:00PM

PITTSYLVANIA COMMUNITY
ACTION

(434)-432-8250

THE REDEMPTION CENTER
625 Shelton Street
Danville, VA 24540

(434)-710-6126

2nd and 4t Tuesday at 2:00PM

Food and clothing distribution



http://www.godsstorehouse.org/

RIGHT TOUCH CHRISTIAN
CHURCH

513 Worsham Street
Danville, VA 24540

SALVATION ARMY

123 Henry Street
P.O. Box 309
Danville, VA 24543

SOUTHSIDE COMMUNITY
ACTION

TEMPTATION GOURMET
610 Craghead Street
Danville, VA 24540

TREE OF LIFE MINISTRIES
3720 US Highway 29N
Danville, VA 24540

TRINITY UNITED METHODIST

CHURCH
168 Arnett Blvd
Danville, VA 24540

UNITED WAY OF DANVILLE-
PITTSYLVANIA COUNTY

VANCE STREET MISSIONARY

BAPTIST CHURCH
206 Vance Street
Danville, VA

Joyce Samuel
(434)-770-6354

(434)-793-5627

(434)-770-4904

(434)-836-0217

(434)-793-4196

(434)792-3700

(434)-793-5043

Offers Food Bank every other Sunday after
service, starting at approximately noon.

Last Thursday of each month beginning in January.

Daily 11:30AM-12:30PM

Lunch meals are available for those in need.

Free bread on Tuesdays

Free lunch last Saturday of each month

Call 434-203-8004 for help with clothing, small home
items, and utility assistance.

Provides up-to-date information on food distribution
throughout the area.

On the 3 Saturday of each month at 9AM



Hepatitis C
Treatment and
Information

Housing

Hepatitis C Education & Patient
Connection

DANVILLE REDEVELOPMENT
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
135 Jones Crossing
P.O. Box 2669
Danville, VA 24541

CENTER FOR HOUSING
EDUCATION

502 Franklin Street
Danwville, Virginia 24541

HOUSE OF HOPE (HOMELESS
SHELTER)
206 South Ridge Street
Danville, VA 24541

(434)-305-5561

(434) 792-5544
FAX (434) 792-2118

Amy Barts, Director of Housing
Programs

Maya Hairston, Director of
Resident Education

(434) 549-1459
Steve Schilbe- House Manager

Deborah Morton- Assistant
House Manager

HEPC@yvirginia.edu

Administration Hours:
Monday - Tuesday & Thursday - Friday
8 am- 5 pm
Closed to walk-ins on Wednesdays

Public Housing and HCV (Section 8) Hours:
Monday, Tuesday, Friday
8am-1pm&2pm-5pm

Closed to walk-ins ALL day on Wednesdays and on
Thursday afternoons.

Danville Redevelopment & Housing Authority

(drhava.com)

The Center for Housing Education, a branch of the
Danville Redevelopment and Housing Authority, is a US
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

approved Housing Counseling Agency. The Center
connects with the community to provide programs that
promote education and wealth preservation. Our goal is

to create educational opportunities that prepare
individuals for new challenges as they transition along
the affordable housing spectrum, all while instilling the
values of property maintenance for community stability
and sustainability.

https://www.centerforhousinged.com/

https://danvillehoh.org/


mailto:HEPC@virginia.edu
https://www.drhava.com/
https://www.drhava.com/
https://www.centerforhousinged.com/
http://www.danvillehoh.com/
http://www.danvillehoh.com/
https://danvillehoh.org/

*OXFORD HOUSE
Roanoke, VA
Lynchburg, VA

STEP, INC. (Solutions that
Empower People)

200 Dent Street
Rocky Mount, VA 24151

WEST PIEDMONT BETTER
HOUSING COALITION, INC.

200 Dent Street
Rocky Mount, VA 24151

LEGAL AID SOCIETY, INC,
VIRGINIA
519 Main Street
Danville, VA 24541

Legal Aid

DISABILITY LAW CENTER OF
VIRGINIA

PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE
315A Lynn Street
Danville, VA

Steve Hall-Weatherization
Coordinator

540-483-5142 ext. 3034

Tammy Bowles, Housing
Choice Coordinator

(540) 483-5142, ext. 3055

540-483-5142

David Weilnau
(434) 799-3550
FAX # (434) 799-5739

1-(800)-552-3962

(434) 791-5306

Transitional housing
Peer runs sober living
houses
Houses for men, women, and
children. Must apply and schedule an
interview

www.vaoxfordhouse.org

Assist with Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness
prevention.

www.stepincva.com

The West Piedmont Better Housing Coalition, Inc. seeks
to assure that every individual and family, including the
at-risk, has a safe, quality, and affordable place to live.
They are seeking to provide a continuum of care for the
citizens in the cities of Martinsville and Danville and the
counties of Franklin, Henry, Patrick, and Pittsylvania.
For more information, go to website: wpbc.org

www.vlas.org


http://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
http://www.stepincva.com/
http://www.vlas.org/

COMMONWEALTH ATTORNEY’S (434) 432-7900 Contact for information on court costs, fines, and
OFFICE (434) 797-1635 restitution.



Pittsylvania County: 1 Main Street,
Chatham VA

Danville: 341 Main Street, Suite
200, Danville, VA

DRIVE TO WORK RESTORING
DRIVING PRIVILEGES

4625 W. Broad Street
Richmond, VA 23230

A & B COUNSELING SERVICES
753 Main Street, Suite 1A
Danville, VA 24540

Mental Health
Services

ALL CARE FAMILY SERVICES
2276 Franklin Turnpike, Suite 120
Danville, VA 24540

DANVILLE PITTSYLVANIA
COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES
CRISIS CENTER

366 Piney Forest Road
Danville, Virginia 24540

Drive-To-Work is a non-profit legal organization that
assists low-income or previously incarcerated
individuals to restore their driving privileges so they can
drive to work and keep a job.

We Offer Three Important Services * Legal services to
individuals to restore their driving privileges * Driver
education services, including driver improvement clinics
» Seminars and presentations on "How to Get Your
License Back" for re-entry programs

(804)-358-6727

*There’s a fee associated with this service. Please
ask for more information*

(434) 791-4140

www.allcarefamilyservices.org

Provides community-based counseling and training
services for adults and young adults who have difficulty
managing independently in their environment because

of mental health issues.

434-563-6551

The Crisis Center provides a safe, less restrictive, and
comfortable environment for people experiencing
distress and impairment due to the impact of situational
or psychiatric crises. The crisis center is open 24 hours
per day, 7 days per week, and houses staff that provide
Emergency Services, Mobile Crisis, and Community
Crisis Stabilization services. In addition, the Crisis
Intervention Team Assessment Center (CITAC) is
located within the Crisis Center. The Crisis Center is
designed to assess individual's needs to address them
crisis, provide a less strict environment for short-term
services, and reduce the risk for inpatient

(434) 793-4922


http://www.allcarefamilyservices.org/

EPIC HEALTH PARTNERS, LLC
152 Deer Run Road
Danville, VA

FAMILY INSIGHT

FOCUS POINT
2321 Riverside Drive Unit 22
Danville, VA

L and G SUPPORT and
RESOURCES

625 Piney Forest Rd Suite 104,
Danville, VA 24540

Life Consultants, Inc.

MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES
291 Park Avenue
Danville, VA

National Suicide Hotline

(434) 835-4601

(434) 835-4765

(434) 483-5070

434-549-5205
Monday-Friday; 9AM-5PM

Gary Copeland
(276)-403-4282

(434) 799-3310

Dial or text 988

hospitalization. The cornerstone of the DPCS Crisis

Center is the acknowledgement that successful
intervention is person-centered and supports

individualized recovery and self-determination.

Effective interventions include the fortification of the

individuals’ capacity for self-nurturing, choice-making

and sustained wellness. The therapeutic models and

techniques utilized for intervention essentially facilitate a
standard for success for everyone.

Mental health skill building, Telemedicine, Community
Crisis Stabilization, Peer Support Services, Substance
Abuse Services. Please contact them for more
information.

www.familyinsight.net

Mental health skill building, intensive in-home services,
psychosocial rehabilitation, community stabilization,
addiction center, and outpatient therapy.

It is a behavioral agency that provides community-
based mental health, mentoring, community
stabilization, outpatient therapy, intensive In-Home
Services, and Therapeutic Day Treatment.

Provides clients with Mental Health Skill-building
Services to enable adults to achieve and maintain
community stability and independence. Other Services
offered: Crisis Stabilization and Intensive In-Home
Services.


http://www.familyinsight.net/

NATIONAL COUNSELING GROUP
500 Piney Forest Road Suite G
Danville, VA

SAVIDA HEALTH & ENVISION
HEALTH
100 Vicar Place Suite C

Danville, VA

THERAPEUTIC INTERVENTION
SERVICES
413 Mt. Cross Rd. Suite 106
Danville, VA 24540

TURNING POINT FAMILY
SERVICES

625 Piney Forest, Suite 305A
Danville, VA 24540

ADULT, CHILD, FAMILY THERAPY
Supportive Danville Anger Management Group

Services 823 Westover Drive, Danville, VA
24541

FAMILY OF HANDS
105 Vicar Place
Danville, Virginia 24540

434-260-7877

(434)-548-0265

Antwan Adams
(434)-791-3950

434-792-7700

434-793-3515

(434)-728-0794

A program for late teens and adults recovering from
chronic mental illness designed to teach them the skills
necessary to live independently in the community.

www.nationalcounselinggroup.com

SaVida Health is an Outpatient Medication-
Assisted Recovery program with wrap-around
services. SaVida Health has partnered with
Envision Health, which provides Assertive
Community Treatment focused on homelessness.

Provides services for Children, Adolescent, Adult,
and Family, counseling and mental health support
with ACT team, counselors, and more.

turningpointfs@gmail.com

Offers Mental Health Skill Building Services to
individuals from the age of 18 yrs.to adults that suffer
from serious mental illness, mental retardation, and/or
substance abuse. Also provide transitional support and

stabilization services to clients returning to the

community from a more restrictive environment.

This includes 12 required sessions that equal 12 hours,
and the cost is a 1-time fee of $120.

At Family of Hands, we offer counseling that complies
with court-mandated anger management, parenting
skills, co-parenting, and other needs as mandated by
Virginia courts.

-In addition, provide trauma counseling, individual and
family counseling, group, and telehealth counseling


http://www.nationalcounselinggroup.com/
mailto:turningpointfs@gmail.com

*INCARCERATION DOESN'T
DEFINE US (IDDU)

2291 Memorial Drive
Danville, Virginia 24541

SOUTHERN AREA AGENCY ON
AGINING

204 Cleveland Avenue
Martinsville, Virginia 24112

COMMUNITY BASED

Veteran Services OUTPATIENT CLINIC

VIRGINIA CAREER WORKS
211 Nor Dan Drive, Suite 1055
Danville, VA 24540

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF
VETERAN SERVICES

441 Piney Forest Rd. Suite B
Danville, VA 24540

VIRGINIA VETERAN AND FAMILY

SUPPORT

Ashtyn Foddrell
(434) 797-8898, extension 5

Kim Mason, Mobility Manager
(276) 632-6442
1(800)468-4571

(434) 710-4210

Barry Hairston
(434) 709-0108
Petrina Carter
(434) 549-8220

(434) 549-8228

(804)-225-4734

services. Please contact the office for more information.

Individuals learn job readiness skills, have access to job
and housing opportunities, and learn how to be a job
applicant. In addition, learn how to build credit, explore
educational opportunities, and understand laws and
potential consequences.

Southern Area Agency on Aging provides services that

promote independence and well-being for older adults.

The Agency on Aging is also an information center for
older adults and caregiving family members.

Functions as a primary care clinic and offers preventive
health screenings. Mental health services are also
available. Routine laboratory and X-rays as requested
by the provider at the clinic.

DSTRESSLINE (Marines ONLY) 877-476-7734

Assist with employment opportunities for veterans

Veteran Crisis Line 1-800-273-8255

The Virginia Department of Veterans Services (DVS)
connects Virginia’s veterans and their families to federal
and state benefits, support, quality care, and recognition

they have earned.

Provides resource connections, care coordination, and
support to Virginia Veterans and service members
involved in the criminal justice system.



SALEM VA MEDICAL CENTER

Health Care for Reentry Veterans
Services

and Resources
1970 Roanoke Blvd.
Salem, VA 24153

Jeffrey Doyle,
540-982-2463, extension 4180

This program is designed to reduce homelessness
among veterans by assisting them with reaching their
goals for a better quality of life. The program will
accomplish these goals through outreach and
community partnerships. HCRV’s goal is to help
Veterans leaving prison to re-adjust to the community.



